## Minutes of the SC Commission on Higher Education EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE March 22, 2016 10:40 a.m.

In attendance: Executive Committee Members Present Mr. Tim Hofferth, Chair Ms. Allison Dean Love, Vice Chair (phone) Ms. Dianne Kuhl (phone) Ms. Terrye Seckinger (phone) Dr. Jennifer Settlemyer

## **CHE Staff Present**

Mr. Gary Glenn, Interim Executive Director Ms. Julie Carullo Dr. John Lane Ms. Beth Rogers Dr. Karen Woodfaulk

## **Executive Committee Members Absent**

Mr. Hood Temple (excused)

Chairman Hofferth opened the meeting at 10:40 a.m. It was confirmed that the meeting was being held in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act.

A **motion** was made (Love), **seconded** (Seckinger), and **carried** to approve the minutes of the February 24, 2016 Executive Committee meeting.

With regard to agenda of the April 7, 2016 CHE meeting, Chairman Hoffeth noted that the presentation on Workforce Supply and Demand, originally scheduled to be delivered by CHE staff member Dr. Erica Von Nessen at the March 3 CHE meeting but postponed due to time constraints, will be presented on April 7. He also noted that Commissioner Kuhl was in the process of scheduling a presentation from the Southern Regional Education Board (SREB), stating that this will most likely take place at the June CHE meeting. Commissioner Kuhl will also continue to work on scheduling additional presentations for future CHE meetings.

The Chairman's report will include an update on the work of the House Higher Education Governance Ad Hoc Subcommittee. It will also include information about the document developed as a result of CHE's analysis of its statutorily mandated responsibilities, *South Carolina Commission on Higher Education: Providing Clarity, Best Practices, and Sustainability.* The Chairman stated that a hard copy of this document will be provided to all Commissioners and it will also be posted on the CHE website.

During consideration of the Vice Chair's report, discussion took place about the timing of moving forward with the development of CHE's public agenda. Vice Chair Love will ask Chairman Hofferth to provide information about that topic during the course of her CHE meeting report. With the assistance of Dr. Lane, Vice Chair Love will provide a report on status of the CHE Action Item List, an updated version of which had been emailed to Commissioners in advance of this Executive Committee meeting. Vice Chair Love will also provide an update on the CHE Executive Director Search, progress on which is pending the release of an RFP for a professional search firm to be utilized by state agencies for purposes of this nature.

During his Interim Executive Director's report, Mr. Glenn will provide updates on activities since the March 3 CHE meeting. He will also provide a progress report on the acquisition of D&O insurance for the Commission.

During her Legislative Report, Ms. Carullo will focus on developments with regard to the FY 2016-17 state budget and will also provide information on legislation in process.

There will be no report from The Committee on Academic Affairs and Licensing. Commissioner Seckinger will, however, comment on the status of correspondence and communication regarding H.4833, the Higher

Education Governance Bill. This Committee will hold a meeting following the CHE meeting, at approximately 1:00 p.m.

The report from the Committee on Access & Equity and Student Services will include four items, presented for purposes of information.

There will be no report from the Governmental and Administrative Affairs Committee. Commissioner Kuhl, will, however, comment on the communications section of the above-referenced document concerning CHE's statutes and responsibilities.

The Committee on Finance and Facilities will meet at 9:30 a.m., prior to the CHE meeting, and will have three capital projects to present to the full Commission by consent agenda. (The third capital project, Brooks Stadium Addition, Coastal Carolina University, was added to the April 7 CHE meeting agenda after it was discussed earlier in this Executive Committee meeting.) In addition, the Committee will have one item concerning staff processed projects and leases presented for information.

Other topics discussed were 1) the relationship between CHE and the SC Higher Education Foundation (SCHEF), a matter about which Mr. Glenn is continuing to be in conversation with attorney, Butch Bowers; and 2) the possibility of changing the start time of the CHE regular monthly meeting schedule to 1:00 p.m. in order to allow for adequate meeting time for the CHE Committees during the morning hours. Chairman Hofferth suggested that this change begin with the May 2016 CHE meeting, and he requested that Commissioner Kuhl bring this item up for discussion at the April 7 meeting.

In terms of other business, topics briefly discussed were: 1) a graduate student request for information; 2) invoices received from the Association of Governing Boards (AGB); and 3) the CHE audit currently being conducted by the State Auditor's Office.

Chairman Hofferth adjourned the meeting at 11:50 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Beth B. Rogers

Recording Secretary \*Attachments are available upon request and will be filed with the permanent record of these minutes.